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May 6, 2020 

 

To All Interested Parties: 

 

Subject: Addendum #2,  

Provide Section 125 Administration, Supplemental Insurance and Related 

Services 
 

Please note the following response to questions received regarding the above Request for 

Proposal.  All available information has been provided.   

 

Question: Is it possible for you to provide us with an employee census? Are we able to 

receive a breakdown of employee participation by line of coverage? 

 

Answer: Please see attached for information that is available 

 

Question: Does the enrollment system need to be an ongoing benefit administration system 

for SPS? 

 

Answer: Yes as it currently is provided by NTA for our use during enrollment 

meetings 

 

Question: Will Suffolk Public Schools provide an Agent of Record Letter for NTA and 

other vendors so the provider will be able to appropriately service employees that 

would like to retain their existing policies? 

 

Answer: If necessary, yes. 
 

Question: Currently, are employees or Suffolk Public Schools charged any fees for flexible 

spending accounts or debit cards provided? 

 

Answer: No; there is no fee. 
 

Question: Will the awarded vendor be providing enrollment services for all core and 

supplemental benefits? 

 

Answer: Yes; it is expected that the awarded vendor provide such services.  In many 

cases, it may take several trips to each school/location to meet the 

requirements of the RFP. 
 

 

 



 

 

Question: Can you provide the benefits included in your current VRS vision plan? 

 

Answer: Our current supplemental plan is available in the attached Benefits Book. 

 

Question: Is the expectation of the School Board to select a broker before reviewing plan 

designs or should plan designs and rates be included on our response? 

 

Answer: Yes 

 

Question: Will the School board provide census data that includes the following: name, 

gender, dates of birth, job titles, salaries, and elections? 

 

Answer: Please see attached for the only available census information 

 

Question: Please confirm the expected enrollment dates and effective date of coverage 

 

Answer: The RFP is correct in the stated dates of coverage. 

 

Question: Please provide a copy of your current benefit guide 

 

Answer: Please see attached 

 

Question: Will the County Public School System be utilizing any enrollment vendors to 

support the open enrollment, or look to the carrier to provide this support 

 

Answer: No; the carrier will be expected to provide this support 

 

Question: Does the County utilize a specific Benefits Administration portal, and of so, will 

you require financial subsidies to support this platform cost 

 

Answer: We currently use NTA’s provided portal for enrollments surrounding 

supplemental insurances and any benefit elections including medical/dental 

at no charge to the school division.  We wouldn’t require any subsidies for 

other programs unless you cannot provide such a program at no charge and 

part of your proposal will be to provide by way of a separate contract.  At 

that point, the school division has not budgeted any costs for software for this 

service.   

 

Question: Confirm that the plans will be quoted net of commissions and there is no broker 

who is supporting the County on this bid 

 

Answer: We currently use NTA for this program.  Employees pay for these services 

by way of payroll deduction.   

 

 

 



Question: How long have the current plans been in force with the County? 

 

Answer: Some go back as far as 1998.  Please see attached census for greater detail. 

 

Question: Please forward any additional RFP documents that may be required for signature 

or review that were left off the original submission 

 

Answer: Please know that all documents will be provided by our website and 

distributed through EVA.   

 

 

  

Please email Anthony Hinds at anthonyhinds@spsk12.net if you have any additional questions 

and sign below to acknowledge receipt of the addendum and include with your proposal. 

 

 

Addendum 2 Acknowledged: 

 

_________________________________________  Date__________________________ 

 

 

 

Sent by: 

 

Anthony W. Hinds 

Purchasing Manager 


